
6/1/2020 konda technologies Inc . Mail - RE: Proposed Petition for unintentional delay in late payment of basic national fee for 12/601,275

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=bb0abc28e6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-1315950500686391619%7Cmsg-f%3A1643115980887552291&si… 1/5

Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>

RE: Proposed Petition for unintentional delay in late payment of basic national fee
for 12/601,275
1 message

Cole, Richard <Richard.Cole@uspto.gov> Wed, Aug 28, 2019 at 6:05 AM
To: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>

Dear Mr. Konda,
I received your voicemail. Since my area of expertise is in PCT and PCT National Stage  Applications, and not re-issue
applications, I have forwarded your voicemail to our re-issue experts. Someone from that shop should be contacting you
to discuss your re-issue application. 

Best regards, 
Richard

Richard R Cole
Deputy Director
International Patent Legal Administration 
USPTO
571-272-3281

From: Cole, Richard <Richard.Cole@uspto.gov>
Date: Monday, Aug 26, 2019, 2:56 PM
To: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed Petition for unintentional delay in late payment of basic national fee for 12/601,275

Dear Mr. Konda,

I wanted to inform you that a decision granting your petition to accept the late submission of the basic national fee was
mailed last week, and hopefully you should have received it by now.

 

Let me know if there’s anything else I can assist you with on this matter.

 

Regards,

Richard

 

 

Richard R Cole

Deputy Director

International Patent Legal Administration

richard.cole@uspto.gov
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Ph: 571-272-3281

PCT Help Desk: 571-272-4300

www.uspto.gov

 

 

 

 

 

From: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 1:41 PM
To: Cole, Richard <Richard.Cole@uspto.gov>
Cc: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>
Subject: Re: Proposed Pe��on for uninten�onal delay in late payment of basic na�onal fee for 12/601,275

 

Dear Mr. Cole,

 

Good afternoon. Appreciate the heads up regarding Ms. Thomson working on the petition I submitted. Thank you very
much, Sir.

 

Have a great day!

 

Regards,

Venkat 

 

Venkat Konda

Cell # 408-472-3273

Email: vernkat@kondatech.com

 

 

On Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 8:05 AM Cole, Richard <Richard.Cole@uspto.gov> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Konda. I just wanted to let you know that we received your petition. Ms. Thomson is away on
vacation this week, but I will make sure that she acts on it as soon as she gets back next week.

 

Have a good day.

 

Regards,

Richard
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Richard R Cole

Deputy Director

International Patent Legal Administration

richard.cole@uspto.gov

Ph: 571-272-3281

PCT Help Desk: 571-272-4300

www.uspto.gov

 

 

 

From: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 4:42 PM
To: Cole, Richard <Richard.Cole@uspto.gov>
Cc: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>
Subject: Re: Proposed Pe��on for uninten�onal delay in late payment of basic na�onal fee for 12/601,275

 

Dear Mr. Cole,

 

Thank you very much for quick response.

Just now I submitted (via registered efiling) online and it is also appeared in my private pair. So it is all done, Sir.

Please process it as soon as possible.

 

Have a great day!

 

Regards,

Venkat 

 

Venkat Konda

Cell # 408-472-3273

Email: vernkat@kondatech.com
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On Thu, Aug 8, 2019 at 6:42 AM Cole, Richard <Richard.Cole@uspto.gov> wrote:

Dear Mr. Konda-

That looks fine. Go ahead and submit it, and I will see that it is processed right away.

 

Regards,

Richard

 

 

Richard R Cole

Deputy Director

International Patent Legal Administration

richard.cole@uspto.gov

Ph: 571-272-3281

PCT Help Desk: 571-272-4300

www.uspto.gov

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 8:29 PM
To: Cole, Richard <Richard.Cole@uspto.gov>
Cc: Venkat Konda <venkat@kondatech.com>
Subject: Proposed Pe��on for uninten�onal delay in late payment of basic na�onal fee for 12/601,275

 

Dear Mr. Cole,

 

Thank you very much for your phone call this morning.

As we discussed on the phone, I am enclosing the proposed petition for the unintentional delay in late payment of
basic national fee for 12/601,275.

I am the inventor and agent for this application.
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I would like your approval that this is in correct form. Then I will file it with USPTO and $1000 petition fee
immediately.

 

Best Regards,

Venkat Konda

Cell # 408-472-3273

Email: venkat@kondatech.com

 

 

 

 

--

NOTICE:  This e-mail and any attached documents are CONFIDENTIAL and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed, and may be a communication privileged by law.  If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete all copies from your system. Any review, use, retention, dissemination, distribution, printing or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  Thank You.
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